
ADDENDUM NO. 1  
Bid Submission Requirement 

Invitation For Bid: FY25-400-08 IFB On Call Plumbing Services MA 

Date: February 13, 2025 @ 5:30 p.m.  

The following Questions & Answers have been prepared in response to submissions received by 

the due date of February 10, 2025. 

Q. Does this include storm line jetting as well?

A. Yes

Q. Is there a max amount limit for work in which it would turn into a project/estimate?

A.$5,000 

Q. There a line item for Hydro Jetting Sewer Lines?  I wonder if this line item is intended to
mean for our equipment alone or if we provide a price per hour that is inclusive of the equipment
and the manpower to run it?

A. This rate will be for your equipment and operators

Q. Hydro jetting sewer lines ---- what is the biggest size line you typically have through the
sanitary system that may need jetted?

A. Our mains are from 4” to 14”

Q. Typically areas of work for service calls and NTE?

A. All areas of work for service, secure and non-secure areas



 
Q. What size and type of storm sewer line would need to be serviced? Exhibit A, Section b. 
reads, “Services must include, but are not limited to, the following: 1. Domestic water line 
installation and repair 2. Sanitary sewer line installation and repair 3. Storm sewer line 
installation and repair.  
A. Size of the storm line could be from 4” up to 36 inches. Service could involve unclogging and 
repairing broken sections. 
 
 
 
Q. If a contractor is not able to perform all storm sewer line installation and repair services, 
would the contractor be disqualified as a nonqualified contractor?  
 
A. No they would not be disqualified. 
 
 
 
Q.  If there are any current contractors providing the requested services, can you please provide 
a list of names? If there are any, when was the last award or was it done through a cooperative 
purchase?  
 
A. There are no contracts in place. 
 
 
 
Q. If an award is made to the current, can you please provide any type of history of service? For 
example, volume of calls, nature of most calls.  
 
A. Volume of calls 3-5 times a month could be more. Nature of calls, toilet mainline backups, 
rehanging wall-mounted water closets, repairs to aging cast iron drainpipe. 
 
 
 
Q. Is there an existing contract in place for these services?  If so, what is the value of that 
contract?   
 
A. Contract is not currently in place. 

 

 

 

 



*All other terms and conditions of the original IFB remain in effect.

Note: A signed acknowledgement of this addendum must be received via email to 
procurement@norfolkairport.com either prior to the bid due date and hour or attached to your 
bid. Signature on this addendum does not substitute for your signature on the original bid 
document. The original bid document must be signed.    

Bruce Tingle   
Senior Manager, Controller 

_______________________  

Name of Firm   

______________________  

 Signature/Title   

______________________  

 Date  


